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Morgan Murphy

From: YMCA of the Treasure Coast <engagesupport@daxkoengage.com>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:31 PM
To: Morgan Murphy
Subject: YMCA Holiday Hours & Gift Ideas

  

 

 Happy Holidays 
In celebration of the holidays, all branches of the Treasure 

Coast YMCA will be closed on Christmas Day. We will be open 
on Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve and New Year's Day from 

7am to 1pm with pool hours 7am to 12pm but there will be no 
group exercise classes or Child Watch on these days.     

   

YMCA Gift Certificates 
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Y-Bucks are available to purchase 
now for the holidays! Give the gift of 
community by giving family and 
friends a Y-Buck certificate! 
  
Gift recipients can use these towards 
any YMCA fees or programs 
including (but not limited to): swim 
lessons, personal training, sports 
registration, child care programs and 
membership.  

 

Y-Bucks Gift certificates are valid 
until 12/31/24. Members and non-
members may purchase Y-bucks. 

Want to buy a Gift Certificate for 
a specific amount or program? 
Please visit our front desk to 

purchase a custom Gift 
Certificate.  

  
For question, please contact our 
Membership Director, Jennifer at 
 jgreene@ymcatreasurecoast.org 

or 772-286-4444, ext 259 
 

  

 

   

Give the Gift that Lifts Spirits 
 

 

 

Keep your loved ones healthy for the 
holidays. For only $35, you will 
receive 5 One-Month Adult 
Membership Gift Certificates for 5 
of your closest friends!   
  
Must be a current YMCA Member to 
purchase. Gift recipients cannot 
already be Y members. Limited to 
one certificate per person. Gift 
certificates are valid until 12/31/24.  

 
 

 

GET 5 MONTHS FOR $35   

Purchase Y-Bucks Here   
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Please visit our front desk to pickup printed Gift Certificates.  

  
 

 

Home for the Holidays!  
 

 

  

This holiday season give your 
loved ones the chance to win a 
NEW house or $250,000 in cash! 
Enter your friends and family into 
our 2024 Easter House Project raffle 
by purchasing tickets under their 
name at ymcaeasterhouse.org and 
they could be the lucky winner! 
   
As a bonus, every Easter House 
ticket you purchase in December 
will include one entry into our 
December $1,250 Monthly Cash 
Drawing!  
  
Use promo code HOLIDAYS 
(online only) to Buy 3 Easter 
House tickets and get 3 FREE 
now thru December 25th!  

 

 

 
Buy 3 Easter House Tickets, Get 3 FREE!    
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Thank you to the third-place winners of our Amazing Race event, Robert and 
Kaydi, for helping us pull the winning ticket for our monthly $1,250 cash 
prize! Congratulations to ticket #199387! For your chance to win next 

month's drawing, buy your tickets this month at ymcaeasterhouse.org!  

   

 

 

 

Thank you to all the teams who participated in our Amazing Race this year!  
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And a huge thank you goes out to all the businesses that volunteered to be 
stops and conducted fun challenges for our team to completed! 
  

The Flagler of Stuart 
Aesthetic Dentistry of Stuart 

Twinkles Jewelry & Gifts 
Martin County Firefighters 

Bikes Plus Stuart 
Three Little Birds Cafe 

Palm City CrossFit 
Laviano & Associates Real Estate Professionals 

Humane Society of the Treasure Coast 
Operation 300 

Hobe Sound Social & Coffee 
Ocean Republic Brewing 

We also want to give a big thanks to LK Bridal Designs for donating a $100 
Gift Certificate for our donation raffle, The Chef’s Table for donating a 5-
course tasting for our 1st place winners plus tickets for the Elliott Museum-
Stuart, and thank you to the Gafford for donating four $50 Gift Certificates 
for our 2nd place winners, and Carsons Tavern for donating four $25 Gift 
Certificates for our 3rd place winners!  

   

 

 

YMCA Indiantown Pool Renovation 
Project Groundbreaking 

View More Photos  
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Good news! We finally broke ground on our Indiantown Pool Renovation 
Project this past month at our Indiantown branch located at 16451 SW 
Farm Road. The pool has been shut down for the past 3 years due to the 
need for extensive repairs and resurfacing.  
  
The YMCA of the Treasure Coast has many donors to thank for helping to 
bring our pool in Indiantown back to life, including: The Catsman 
Foundation, Publix Charities, Treasure Coast Urgent Care, Maria S. Zequira, 
P.A., Seacoast Investment Services, Turning Point Counseling Services, Lum 
Wealth Management Group of Raymond James, Aesthetic Dentistry of 
Stuart, Garcia Group, Food Shop Inc., the Indiantown Chamber of 
Commerce and other private donors.  
  
To help get ready for the reopening of our pool in Indiantown, the YMCA is 
hosting a swimsuit collection drive for all genders and sizes (infant, child, 
teenager and adult). All NEW swimsuits can be dropped off at our Stuart or 
Indiantown branches, during regular business hours.  

 
   

Swim Around Key West Challenge 
 

 

Congratulations to all the swimmers who swam 12.5 miles for our Swim 
Around Key West Challenge at the Y this past month! 

 

 

Read More  
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Janet Cranna 
Mark Kenthworthy 

Michael Moffatt 
Kathleen Taylor 

Jan Young 
Ellie Golden 

Gail Livingstone 
John Fernandez 
Chris Winchell  
Wilson Milford 
Julie Sullivan 

Robert Fleetwood 
Andy Catlin 

 

 

In recognition of their accomplishment, all participants received a souvenir 
T-shirt and were invited to a Key West themed party on our pool deck! 

   

 

Free Holiday Toy & Bike Giveaway 
We are excited to be hosting Elev8hope's Holiday Toy Giveaway again this 
year on Saturday, December 16th 1-3pm at our Stuart branch! This is a 
free event for all Martin County students enrolled in K-12. Students must be 
present with school ID. Don't miss it!  
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Lunch & Learn - December 18th  
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Kasey Cox with Live Hearty will be 
joining us on Monday, December 
18th at 11:30am in the Wicinia 
Center (at our Stuart branch) to 
discuss Hormone Replacement 
Therapy and IV Therapy treatments! 
  
Live Hearty aims to enhance overall 
wellness, boost energy levels, and 
optimize hormone balance. Their 
services cater to individuals seeking 
to improve their quality of life, 
combat fatigue, support recovery 
from illness or strenuous physical 
activity, and manage age-related 
hormonal imbalances. 

 

  

 

 
 

 

   

  

 

Welcome Our Newest Board Members 
 

 

 

Sarah Baker 
VP Financial Sales Manager 

First Citizens Bank 
 

As a single mother, Sarah was 
thankful to have the Before School 
Care program available at our 
Bayshore branch so she could drop 
her daughter off there in the 
morning before driving to work in 
Stuart. Then once her daughter was 
in High School, she found her first 
job at the YMCA in Stuart as a 
Summer Camp Counselor. So they 
traveled to Stuart together every 
weekday, allowing them to spend 
more quality time together talking 
about her daughter's goals and 
thoughtful consideration around 
what career path she might be 
interested in. Sarah says that it was 
the YMCA experience that sparked a 
flame inside her daughter and 
helped her build confidence and 
develop leadership skills. Sarah 
looks forward to bringing her 

Click Here to Register  
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relationship with the YMCA full circle 
as she joins a number of other fine 
members of our community as a 
board member!   

 

 

 

Eric Swierzinski, CPA 
Senior Manager  

HBK CPAs Consultants 
  

YMCA Board Treasurer and Finance 
Committee Chair 

Eric has played in Basketball 
Leagues at the YMCA and has a 10 
year old son who shares his love of 
sports. He believes that "when kids 
are involved in sports it teaches 
them many life lessons besides 
doing something fun." So it was a 
"no brainer" when his firm asked 
him if he would be interested in 
serving on our board!  

 

 

Kaija Mayfield 
Commissioner 

Town of Sewall's Point 

Kaija went to the YMCA regularly 
when she was growing up and was 
even a Summer Camp Counselor 
one year. Both of her daughters and 
her son played Youth Soccer at the Y 
and now that they are older, she 
would like to do her part to give 
back to the community. Kaija loves 
the history and longevity of the 
YMCA and our mission of youth 
development, healthy living and 
social responsibility. She also 
appreciates "the proactive and 
inclusive approach to accomplishing 
this mission" and is excited to be a 
part of it!   

 

 

 
   

Stay Informed! 
 

 

Learn More About Our Board of Directors  
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Connect with us on: 
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YMCA of the Treasure Coast | 1700 SE Monterey Road Stuart, FL 34996 
  

You received this because you are subscribed to emails from the YMCA of the Treasure 
Coast. 

Manage Email Preferences  
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